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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
EY S

| have pleasure in presenting to the shareholders the
annual report of the Company for the year ended
31st December, 2006.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The Hong Kong economy continued to benefit from the
sparkling growth in the Mainland counterparts. The
rises in the Hong Kong stock market set another record
high with Hang Seng Index surpassing previous
historical peak. As a result the return on the treasury
investments of the Company and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) became the main profit driver of the Group'’s
performance during the year under review. On the
other hand, the Group’s mortgage finance business
remained under pressure amid the persistently keen
competitive environment in the residential mortgage
market in Hong Kong.

For the year under review, the Group’s revenue was
HK$61.5 million and the profit attributable to equity
holders of the Company was HK$11.3 million. The
Group was debt-free and maintained a strong liquidity
position.

DIVIDEND

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a final
dividend.

The annual general meeting of the Company (the
“AGM") will be held on 9th May, 2007 and there will be
no closure of the Register of Members of the Company
as no final dividend is being paid.
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PROSPECTS

The uncertainties relating to future course of interest
rate and the implementation of austerity measures in
the Mainland China in response to its changing
economic situation continue to bear significant impact
on the outlook of Hong Kong economy. In addition, the
global stock market reacts immediately when the
recent turmoil in the US sub-prime mortgage industry
comes to light. Yet its impact on the global financial
market and economy remains to be seen. While we
always stay alert of the challenges as well as
opportunities brought about by these uncertainties, we
remain cautiously optimistic that given the strengthened
job market and consumer spending in Hong Kong, the
Group should be able to progress well in the year 2007.

APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Board of Directors (the “Board”),
| would like to express my sincere appreciation to the
management and our staff for their dedicated service
during the year.

%

Akihiro Nagahara
Chairman
Hong Kong, 23rd March, 2007
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DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF ANNUAL RESULTS

4 38 B0E B oy By

Benefiting from the stock market boom and thriving
economic growth in the Mainland China, the Hong
Kong economy has shown its exuberance with
strengthened consumer spending and job market. For
the year ended 31st December, 2006, the Group recorded
a profit attributable to equity holders of the Company
of HK$11.3 million (2005: HK$1.2 million) with revenue
of HK$61.5 million (2005: HK$73.6 million).

RESULTS FORTHE YEAR

Principal businesses of the Group remained as mortgage
finance and treasury investments.

The mortgage finance market still remained keenly
competitive and interest margin continued to stay low
reflecting the low level of the property transactions. The
revenue contributed by mortgage finance increased to
HK$1.4 million (2005: HK$0.2 million) and profit
contributed by mortgage finance also increased to
HK$1.4 million (2005: HK$0.3 million).

The revenue contributed by the treasury investments
dropped to HK$60.1 million (2005: HK$73.4 million) as a
result of decrease in securities trading activities.
However, profit contributed by treasury investments
increased to HK$14.3 million (2005: HK$5.5 million).

TOTAL ASSETS

At 31st December, 2006, total assets increased slightly
to HK$232.8 million (2005: HK$221.4 million). All assets
were denominated in Hong Kong dollars and henceforth
there was no exposure to exchange rate risk.

The Group maintained a very strong liquidity position
throughout the year. At the balance sheet date, the
Group had listed investments amounting to HK$26.1
million (2005: HK$41.5 million) and cash and bank
balances amounting to HK$192.1 million (2005: HK$170.9
million).
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DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF ANNUAL RESULTS

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

Currently, the Group is debt-free. There were no charges
on the Group's assets and the Group had no material
capital commitment or contingent liabilities outstanding
at the end of the year (2005: Nil).

The net asset value of the Group at 31st December, 2006
increased by 5.1% to HK$231.9 million (2005: HK$220.6
million) with the net asset value per share at HK$1.03
(2005: HK$0.98).

STAFF AND REMUNERATION

The Group had 10 (2005:
31st December, 2006 and total staff costs incurred

10) employees at

during the year amounted to HK$1.3 million (2005:
HK$1.4 million). The Group offers competitive
remuneration packages to its employees. Currently,
there is no share option scheme for employees.

OUTLOOK

Taking advantages of its proximity to the Mainland
China, the Hong Kong economy grows in tandem with
the Mainland counterparts. However, the volatility of
global financial market, the future course of interest
rate movements and the implementation of further
dampening austerity measures in the Mainland China
will definitely have significant effects on the sustainable
growth of Hong Kong economy for the year 2007. The
management always stays alert of the challenges and
opportunities ahead and will try their best efforts to
deliver satisfactory results for the shareholders in the
year 2007.

#4538 BT B oy B

BEREN

BAl > AEERESE RAFELER
AEBzEEXERFRAFY  MAKHE
TEEREAREIRAEEZIAAR
—E2REE)

RZEEANFE+ZHA=1+—8  K&EHAZ
BEEFEEM.1%E231.98 88 T
(ZZEZHRF 22068881 BREE
FEA/1.03EBT(ZEZHF 1 0988 ) °

ETIR#HH

R-ZBEXRF+=A=t—0 AKEHS
0% (Z2FRF  108)RE  MAFEZ
EIRARERIIEEEBL (CETRF
T4EBBR) - AREREESRMUARTF
NRHFHLR - BRAKE L BB AR
SRR -

RE

BERNETEAERABzHEES T8
RBERARKSERLSER - R - 2L
BMHHEKE  RERFMNERESEHBERFEK
BRERE-STBRINEE2EHRERL Y
—EELFERKBZUSEARRELE
TR FHERRYARRZAEREKSE
REEE UIMBR_ZZLFBIEMER
RREEBREZXE -

The Hong Kong Building and Loan Agency Limited 2006 Annual Report

B
EEREEEERERLE —ZZEERFFEHR



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

4 6 8 1R Bk

The Company is committed to maintaining a high
standard of corporate governance within a sensible
framework with an emphasis on the principles of
transparency, accountability and independence. The
Board believes that good corporate governance is
essential to the success of the Company and the
enhancement of shareholders’ value.

CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
PRACTICES

In the light of the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices (the “CG Code”) contained in Appendix 14 of
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (the
“Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) which came into effect
on 1st January, 2005, the Board has reviewed the
corporate governance practices of the Company with
the adoption and improvement of the various procedures
and documentation which are detailed in this report.
The Company has applied the principles of and complied
with the applicable code provisions of the CG Code
during the year ended 31st December, 2006, except for
certain deviations as specified with considered reasons
for such deviations as explained below. The Board will
review the current practices at least annually and make
appropriate changes if considered necessary.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

THE BOARD

The Board currently comprises six Directors in total,
with three Executive Directors and three Independent
Non-Executive Directors (“INEDs”). The composition of
the Board during the year and up to the date of this
report is set out as follows:
Executive Directors : Akihiro Nagahara (Chairman)

Stephen Lo Kam Fai (Chief Executive)

Poon Mo Yiu

(appointed on 28th September, 2006)

Edwin Lo King Yau
(resigned on 28th September, 2006)

INEDs : Chan Bo Ching
Li Chak Hung

Yuen Wai Ho

The brief biographical details of the Directors are set
out in the “Brief Biographical Details of Directors and
Senior Management” section on pages 28 to 31.

During the year, the INEDs provided the Group with a
wide range of expertise and experience. Their active
participation in the Board and committee meetings
brings independent judgment on issues relating to the
Group’s strategy, performance and management
process, taking into account the interests of all
shareholders.

Throughout the year, the Company has three INEDs
representing more than one-third of the Board. Two of
the three INEDs have the appropriate professional
qualifications or accounting or related financial
management expertise under Rule 3.10 of the Listing
Rules. The Board has received from each INED an
annual confirmation of his independence and considers
that all the INEDs are independent under the guidelines
set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

4 6 8 1R Bk

THE BOARD (continued)

The Board meets regularly to discuss the overall
strategy as well as the operation and financial
performance of the Group in addition to the meetings
for reviewing and approving the Group’s annual and
interim results. During the year, four Board meetings
were held and attendance of each Director at the Board
meetings is set out as follows:

EFE (W)

REHEREHNAMZEEBZEFERF
HEZZ)H ESETHEHEE  TW
AEECEBRBUREENMBERE -
FR HEMNUAESEEE TES2
HEBRMOT :

Number of Board meetings
attended / eligible to attend

HE CEBRHEE
EEEERIARY
Executive Directors: HITES :
Akihiro Nagahara (Chairman) RERZ. (£E) 4/4
Stephen Lo Kam Fai (Chief Executive) EIRE (TTHAEE) 4/4
Poon Mo Yiu (appointed on BREZE(RZZEZEARE
28th September, 2006) hRBEZ+\BEZME) 11
Edwin Lo KingYau (resigned on BEF (RZEERE
28th September, 2006) A=+ N\ HEE) 3/3
INEDs: BAXEBITES :
Chan Bo Ching REE 4/4
Li Chak Hung =2 4/4
Yuen Wai Ho Bt 18 & 4/4

The Board has reserved for its decision or consideration
matters covering mainly the Group’s overall strategy,
annual operating budget, annual and interim results,
recommendations on Directors’ appointment or re-
appointment, material contracts and transactions as
well as other significant policy and financial matters.
The Board has delegated the daily operations and
administration to the executive management under the
supervision of the Executive Committee which has its
specific written terms of reference. The respective
functions of the Board and management of the Company
have been formalised and set out in writing which was
approved by the Board in October 2005. The Board will
review the same once a year.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

THE BOARD (continued)

Board meetings each year are scheduled in advance to
facilitate maximum attendance of Directors and to be
held at approximately quarterly intervals and as required
by business needs. At least 14 days’ notice of a Board
meeting is normally given to all Directors who are
given an opportunity to include matters for discussion
in the agenda. The Company Secretary assists the
Chairman in preparing the agenda for meetings and
ensures that all applicable rules and regulations are
complied with. The agenda and the accompanying
Board papers are normally sent to all Directors at least
3 days before the intended date of a regular Board
meeting (and so far as practicable for such other Board
meetings). Draft minutes of each Board meeting are
circulated to all Directors for their comment before the
same will be tabled at the following Board meeting for
approval. All minutes are kept by the Company Secretary
and are open for inspection at any reasonable time on
reasonable notice by any Director.

According to the current Board practice, any transaction
which involves a conflict of interests for a substantial
shareholder or a Director and which is considered by
the Board to be material, will be dealt with by the
Board at a duly convened Board meeting. The articles of
association of the Company (the “Articles of
Association”) also stipulate that a Director should
abstain from voting and not be counted in the quorum
at meetings for approving transactions in which such
Director or any of his associates have a material
interest therein.

4 36 8 1R B
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

4 6 8 1R Bk

THE BOARD (continued)

Every Director is entitled to have access to board
papers and related materials and has access to the
advice and services of the Company Secretary. The
Board and each Director also have separate and
independent access to the Company’s senior
management. Directors will be continuously updated
on the major development of the Listing Rules and
other applicable regulatory requirements to ensure
compliance and upkeep of good corporate governance
practices. In addition, a written procedure was
established in October 2005 to enable the Directors, in
the discharge of their duties, to seek independent
professional advice in appropriate circumstances at a
reasonable cost to be borne by the Company.

Roles of Chairman and Chief Executive

The roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executive are
separate to reinforce their respective independence
and accountability. The Chairman of the Company is
Mr. Akihiro Nagahara who is primarily responsible for
the leadership of the Board, ensuring that sufficient
time is allowed for the Board to discuss complex or
contentious issues, that all Directors are properly
briefed on issues arising at Board meetings, and that
the Directors receive accurate, timely and clear
information. The function of the Chief Executive is
performed by an Executive Director, Mr. Stephen
Lo Kam Fai who is responsible for the executive
management of the Company’s operations. The division
of responsibilities between the Chairman and Chief
Executive has been set out in writing and approved by
the Board in June 2005.

EFE (W)

BUNESYHEREHESTEXMHRABEE
B REBLAAMELISRERRRE -
EZERBUESTUENRE L HEES
AATRAZERITHRES - ESHERFEAR
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

THE BOARD (continued)

Appointment and Re-election of Directors

The Nomination Committee has been established in
June 2005 and currently consists of three members,
Messrs. Yuen Wai Ho (Chairman), Chan Bo Ching and
Li Chak Hung, all of whom are INEDs.

The major roles and functions of the Nomination
Committee are:

(i) to review the structure, size and composition
(including the skills, knowledge and experience)
of the Board on a regular basis and make
recommendations to the Board regarding any
proposed changes;

(ii)  to identify individuals suitably qualified to become
Board members and select or make
recommendations to the Board on the selection of
individuals nominated for directorships;

(iii) to assess the independence of INEDs;

(iv) to make recommendations to the Board on relevant
matters relating to the appointment or re-
appointment of directors and succession planning
for directors in particular the Chairman and the
Chief Executive;

(v) to do any such things to enable the Committee to
discharge its powers and functions conferred on it
by the Board; and

(vi) to conform to any requirement, direction, and
regulation that may from time to time be prescribed
by the Board or contained in the constitution of
the Company or imposed by legislation.

4 36 8 1R B
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

4 6 8 1R Bk

THE BOARD (continued)

Appointment and Re-election of Directors (continued)

The terms of reference of the Nomination Committee
were adopted in June 2005 and have been posted on
the Company’s website.

The Nomination Committee shall meet before the
holding of an AGM where appointment of Directors will
be considered and additional meetings shall be held as
and when necessary. During the year, one Nomination
Committee meeting was held before the 2006 AGM to
consider the re-election of Directors and attendance of
each member is set out as follows:

Committee member

ZEERE

EFEE ()
EZHEREZES (4)

REZEECRHEHENR_-"ZZTHEF <A
ERM REBHERALQLAHE -

REZESANRZEERESCRREBEF
AREETHEMRER  RREFTEREIN
HTER -FR R-ZBERNFRRBF
REZABTT-ARBEEEEZUZ
RERES BSEREZHERAMOT :

Number of Committee
meetings attended/
eligible to attend
HESERUE

ZEEERZIRY

Yuen Wai Ho (Chairman)
Chan Bo Ching
Li Chak Hung

i k& (/) 11
BR A& H & 11
ML L 1/1

During the year, through circulation of written resolution,
the Nomination Committee recommended to the Board
for the appointment of Mr. Poon Mo Yiu as an Executive
Director to fill the vacancy created by the resignation of
Mr. Edwin Lo King Yau.

Every newly appointed Director of the Company will
receive an information package from the Company
Secretary on the first occasion of his appointment. This
information package is a comprehensive, formal and
tailored induction on the responsibilities and on-going
obligations to be observed by a director pursuant to the
Companies Ordinance, Listing Rules and Securities and
Futures Ordinance (the “SFO”). In addition, this
information package includes materials to briefly
describe the operations and business of the Company.
Directors will be continuously updated on the major
development of the Listing Rules and other applicable
regulatory requirements to ensure compliance and
upkeep of good corporate governance practices.

FR BEBEREERE REEEEM
EESREREABRRELERITES
DEMEStHhTEREREEZZR -

KANBBUHEEICESYUEEBRES
ZERHARAMERE -—EEN  -HEE
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

THE BOARD (continued)

Appointment and Re-election of Directors (continued)

Each of the INED was appointed for a specific term of
one year, but subject to the relevant provisions of the
Articles of Association or any other applicable laws
whereby the Directors shall vacate or retire from their
office. Such term for each of the INED has been
renewed for a further one year upon expiry on
31st December, 2006.

According to the Articles of Association, at each AGM of
the Company, one-third of the Directors for the time
being (or, if their number is not a multiple of three,
then the number nearest to but not less than one-third)
should retire from office by rotation. Further, any
Director appointed to fill a casual vacancy should hold
office only until the next following general meeting of
the Company whilst for those appointed as an addition
to the Board should hold office until the next following
AGM and in both cases, those Directors would then be
eligible for re-election at the relevant meeting. Every
Director shall be subject to retirement by rotation at
least once every three years.

Board Committees

In addition to the Nomination Committee, the Board
has established three committees, being the
Remuneration Committee, Audit Committee and
Executive Committee, each of which has its specific
written terms of reference. Copies of minutes of all
meetings and resolutions of the committees, which are
kept by the Company Secretary, are circulated to all
Board members and the committees are required to
report back to the Board on their decision and
recommendations where appropriate. The procedures
and arrangements for a Board meeting, as mentioned
on page 7 in the section “The Board” above, have been
adopted for the committee meetings so far as
practicable.
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THE BOARD (continued)

Board Committees (continued)

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee has been established
since June 2005 and currently consists of three
members, including Messrs. Chan Bo Ching (Chairman),
Li Chak Hung and Yuen Wai Ho, all of whom are INEDs.
The Remuneration Committee is provided with sufficient
resources to discharge its duties and has access to
independent professional advice in accordance with the
Company’s policy if considered necessary.

The major roles and functions of the Remuneration
Committee are:

(i)  to consult the Chairman and/or the Chief Executive
of the Company about their proposals relating to
the remuneration of Executive Directors and the
senior management (which should refer to the
same category of persons as referred to in the
Company’s annual report and is required to be
disclosed under paragraph 12 of Appendix 16 or
other rule(s) from time to time of the Listing
Rules) of the Company (the “Senior Management”);

(ii) to make recommendations to the Board on the
policy and structure for all remuneration of the
Directors and the Senior Management and on the
establishment of a formal and transparent
procedure for developing policy on such
remuneration;
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THE BOARD (continued)

Board Committees (continued)

Remuneration Committee (continued)

(iii) have the delegated responsibility to determine the
specific remuneration packages of all Executive
Directors and the Senior Management, including
(but not limited to) benefits in kind, pension rights
and compensation payments (such as
compensation payable for loss or termination of
their office or appointment), and make
recommendations to the Board of the remuneration
of Non-Executive Directors. The Committee should
consider factors such as salaries paid by
comparable companies, time commitment and
responsibilities of the Directors, employment
conditions elsewhere in the Group and desirability
of performance-based remuneration;

(iv) to review and approve compensation arrangements
relating to dismissal or removal of Directors for
misconduct to ensure that such arrangements are
determined in accordance with relevant contractual
terms and that any compensation payment is
otherwise reasonable and appropriate;

(v) to ensure that no Director or any of his associates
is involved in deciding his own remuneration. For
this purpose, the remuneration of any member of
the Committee shall be determined by the Board;

(vi) to advise shareholders of the Company on how to
vote with respect to any service contracts of
Directors that require shareholders’ approval under
Rule 13.68 or other rule(s) from time to time of the
Listing Rules; and

(vii) to review and approve performance-based
remuneration by reference to the goals and
objectives resolved by the Board from time to
time.
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THE BOARD (continued)
Board Committees (continued)

Remuneration Committee (continued)

The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee
were adopted in June 2005 and have been posted on
the Company’s website.

The Remuneration Committee shall meet at least once
a year. One committee meeting was held in 2006 to
review (i) the existing policy and structure for the
remuneration of Directors and Senior Management; (ii)
the remuneration packages of the Executive Directors
and Senior Management; and (iii) the remuneration of
the INEDs and the attendance of each member is set
out as follows:

Committee member

ZEERE

EFEE ()
EEZEE (4)

FHESE (HE)
FHNEESCREEER -"ZZREF <A
R RERERALCIHRE -

FHNEESESFEAZLBH-—REE - 1
“EEAFEHAH KSR UERGNE
ERSRITHREEZRITHMERR R
(il EBUTESRERTREEZFME
RORGI)BIFNTESZHFH  mF
BMEZHERBENOT :

Number of Committee
meetings attended/
eligible to attend

HE EEEHE
ZEEEHEIRY

Chan Bo Ching (Chairman)
Li Chak Hung
Yuen Wai Ho

PR E (EE) 11
=R 11
W 11

The remuneration payable to Directors will depend on
their respective contractual terms under their service
contracts as approved by the Board on the
recommendation of the Remuneration Committee.
Details of the Directors’ remuneration are set out in
note 10 to the financial statements.

During the year, through circulation of written
resolutions, the Remuneration Committee recommended
to the Board for the followings:

(i) the payment of a director’s fee per annum to each
of the Executive Directors;

(ii) the increase of the remuneration of the INEDs;

and

(iii) the renewal of the term of appointment for INEDs

until 31st December, 2007.
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THE BOARD (continued)

Board Committees (continued)

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee has been established some time
ago and currently consists of three INEDs. To retain
independence and objectivity, the Audit Committee has
been chaired by Mr. Li Chak Hung who has the
appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or
related financial management expertise. The other
members of the Audit Committee are Messrs.
Chan Bo Ching and Yuen Wai Ho. The Audit Committee
is provided with sufficient resources to discharge its
duties and has access to independent professional
advice according to the Company’s policy if considered
necessary.

The major roles and functions of the Audit Committee
are:

(i) to be primarily responsible for making
recommendation to the Board on the appointment,
re-appointment and removal of the external
auditors, to approve the remuneration and terms
of engagement of the external auditors, and any
questions of resignation or dismissal of that
auditors;

(ii) to consider and discuss with the external auditors
the nature and scope of each year’s audit;

(iii) to review and monitor the external auditors’

independence and objectivity and the effectiveness

of the audit process in accordance with applicable

standard;

(iv) to review the interim and annual financial

statements before submission to the Board;
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THE BOARD (continued)

Board Committees (continued)

Audit Committee (continued)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

to consider any significant or unusual items that
are, or may need to be, reflected in the interim
and annual financial statements, and any matters
the external auditors, the Company’s Qualified
Accountant or compliance officer may wish to
discuss;

to review the external auditors’ management
letters and management’s response;

to review the Group’s financial controls, internal
control and risk management systems; and

to consider any findings of major investigations of
internal control matters as delegated by the Board
and management’s response.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee of the

Company were revised in June 2005 and have been

posted on the Company’s website.

The Audit Committee shall meet at least twice a year.

Two

committee meetings were held in 2006 and the

attendance of each member is set out as follows:

Committee member
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Number of Committee
meetings attended/
eligible to attend

HESERUE
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Li Chak Hung (Chairman) TEE(ER) 2/2
Chan Bo Ching R E 2/2
Yuen Wai Ho b 12 &= 2/2
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THE BOARD (continued)

Board Committees (continued)

Audit Committee (continued)

During the meetings held in 2006 and through circulation

of written resolutions, the Audit Committee had

performed the works as summarised below:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

recommended to the Board for the appointment
of Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu (“Deloitte”)
as auditor of the Group subsequent to the
resignation of Messrs. Ernst & Young;

reviewed and recommended to the Board for
approval of the engagement letters issued by
Deloitte for the confirmation of various matters
relating to Deloitte’s engagement as auditor of the
Group for the years ended 31st December, 2005
and 31st December, 2006 and for the six months
ended 30th June, 2006;

reviewed the letter of representation and the
ended
31st December, 2005 and recommended the same

financial statements for the vyear

to the Board for approval;

reviewed the unaudited financial statements for
the six months ended 30th June, 2006 and
recommended the same to the Board for approval;

reviewed the Auditor’s independent review report
for the six months ended 30th June, 2006;

reviewed the internal control system with the
support from the Internal Audit Department on the
operations and performance of the Group.
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THE BOARD (continued)

Board Committees (continued)

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee has been established since
October 2005 and currently consists of three Executive
Directors, being Messrs. Akihiro Nagahara (Chairman),
Stephen Lo Kam Fai and Poon Mo Yiu. The Executive
Committee is vested with all the general powers of
management and control of the activities of the Group
as are vested in the Board of the Company, save for
those matters which are reserved for the Board’s
decision and approval pursuant to the written terms of
reference of the Executive Committee.

The Executive Committee meets as and when necessary
to discuss the operating affairs of the Group. It is
mainly responsible for undertaking and supervising the
day-to-day management and is empowered:

(i) to formulate and implement policies for the

business activities, internal control and

administration of the Group; and

(ii) to plan and decide on strategies to be adopted for
the business activities of the Group within the
overall strategy of the Group as determined by
the Board.
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THE BOARD (continued)

Codes for Securities Transactions by Directors and
Relevant Employees

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as
its code of conduct regarding securities transactions by
the Directors. All Directors have confirmed, following a
specific enquiry by the Company, that they have
complied with the required standard as set out in the
Model Code.

To comply with the code provisions A.5.4 of the CG
Code, the Company has also established and adopted
in June 2005 the Model Code, to regulate dealings in
the securities of the Company by all employees of the
Company and its subsidiaries who are considered to be
likely in possession of unpublished price sensitive
information in relation to the Company or its securities.

Accountability and Audit

Financial Reporting

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for
preparing, with the support from Accounts Department,
the financial statements of the Group. In preparing the
financial statements for the year ended
31st December, 2006, the accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong have been adopted and the
requirements of the Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (which also include Hong Kong Accounting
Standards and Interpretations) issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
applicable disclosure requirements of the Listing Rules
and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance were

complied with.

The reporting responsibilities of the Company’s external
auditor, Deloitte, are set out in the Independent Auditor’s
Report on pages 36 to 38.
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THE BOARD (continued)

Accountability and Audit (continued)

Internal Control

The Group’s internal control systems are designed to
provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance against
material misstatement or loss and manage rather than
eliminate risks of failure in operational systems. In
2006, the Board, through the Audit Committee and the
Internal Audit Department, has reviewed the
effectiveness of the internal control systems of the

Group.

Internal Audit

The Internal Audit Department carries out a systematic
approach to improve the effectiveness of the internal
control systems of the Group. The Internal Audit
Department presents its report and findings and the
annual audit plan at the Audit Committee meetings for
approval. Copies of the minutes of the Audit Committee
meetings will also be sent to the Board for information.

External Auditor’s Remuneration

During the year, the remuneration paid/payable to the
Company’s external auditor, Deloitte, is set out as
follows:

Services rendered for the Group

) BB B 2
FEECANERRAGELESE M (B F
BEM) RELEEANRERMNIER @ I
EE(BYFT2ER) AEELEERAK
mOER  R-ZEAF BEBEKEE
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NMEERG 2 BMM®E -

k1223
REIEZBPIRRERAR LT EUARSAE
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ERCERNBRA LT RREESE -

S KEE Z B %
FR BN/ BAEABANERBAES
ZHEHIMT

Fee paid/payable

mAEBREYEZRE B EfER

HK$’000

FET

Audit services % 8 AR 75 482

Non-audit services including EZERGEBIE

Taxation compliance and HEEBEREH

advisory service fees ik 7% & A 48

Total HBET 530
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THE BOARD (continued)

Communication with Shareholders

The Board recognises the importance of good
communication with shareholders. Information in
relation to the Group is disseminated to shareholders
in a timely manner through a number of formal
channels, which include interim and annual reports,
Such published

latest corporate

announcements and circulars.
documents together with the
information as well as the recent development of the
Group are also made available on the Company’s
website.

The AGM is a valuable forum for the Board to
communicate directly with the shareholders. The
Chairman actively participates in the AGM and
personally chairs the meeting to answer any questions
from the shareholders. The chairmen of the Audit
Committee and the Remuneration Committee or in his
absence, other members of the respective committees,
are also available to answer questions at the AGM. A
separate resolution is proposed by the Chairman in
respect of each issue to be considered at the AGM. An
AGM circular is distributed to all shareholders at least
21 days prior to the AGM, setting out details of each
proposed resolution, voting procedures (including
procedures for demanding and conducting a poll) and
other relevant information. The Chairman explains the
procedures for demanding and conducting a poll again
at the beginning of the AGM, and (except where a poll
is demanded) reveals how many proxies for and
against have been received in respect of each resolution.
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Corporate Governance Enhancement

Enhancing corporate governance is not simply a matter
of applying and complying with the CG Code of the
Stock Exchange but about promoting and developing
an ethical and healthy corporate culture. We will
continue to review and, where appropriate, improve
our current practices on the basis of our experience,
regulatory changes and developments. Any views and
suggestions from our shareholders to promote and
improve our transparency are also welcome.

On behalf of the Board

:E;z¢i;;;7

Akihiro Nagahara
Chairman
Hong Kong, 23rd March, 2007
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The Directors have pleasure in presenting their report
together with the audited financial statements of the
Group and the Company for the year ended
31st December, 2006.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company and its subsidiaries are principally
engaged in investment holding, treasury investments
and the provision of mortgage finance and other
related services. The principal activities and other
particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries are set out in
note 22 to the consolidated financial statements.

There were no significant changes in the nature of the
Group’s principal activities during the year.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

An analysis of the Group’s revenue and results by
principal activity and geographical area for the year
ended 31st December, 2006 is set out in note 7 to the
consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended
31st December, 2006 are set out in the consolidated
income statement on page 39.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a final
dividend for the year (2005: Nil). No interim dividend
was declared for the year (2005: Nil).

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
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SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the published results and assets and
liabilities of the Group for the last five financial years
ended 31st December, 2006, as extracted from the
audited consolidated financial statements, is set out on
page 80.

PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in plant and equipment of the
Group and the Company during the year are set out in
note 14 to the consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the share capital of the Company are set out
in note 20 to the consolidated financial statements.

RESERVE

Details of movements in the reserve of the Company
and of the Group during the year are set out in note 21
to the consolidated financial statements and the
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity,
respectively.

SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries are set out in
note 22 to the consolidated financial statements.

MEBHER
rEEBE_ZEZERF+-A=+—HL
BEIEVBRFEZE A fiXxEREEN
EERE BRAKERGAMBRR) &
R EE80H -

2% & B e
FEEAREERARAEERREZE
BHERHERGEMBRRWE 14

(R 3

ARARARAZHBEARGEUBHRRME
20 °

ik O
AEEARRARAKEERBE2EDFE

FRRRGEHBREM IR GEME
BHE -

b I8 2 F)

AABMBRAZHBERES M KERE
Fft 5F 22 ©

The Hong Kong Building and Loan Agency Limited 2006 Annual Report

6
EEEEERERLE ZZEERFFR



DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the year and up
to the date of this report were:

Executive Directors:
Akihiro Nagahara (Chairman)
Stephen Lo Kam Fai (Chief Executive)
Poon Mo Yiu

(appointed on 28th September, 2006)
Edwin Lo King Yau

(resigned on 28th September, 2006)

INEDs:

Chan Bo Ching
Li Chak Hung
Yuen Wai Ho

In accordance with Article 110 of the Company’s Articles
of Association, Mr. Poon Mo Yiu who has been appointed
since the last AGM and before the date of this report,
will retire at the forthcoming AGM and, being eligible,
offer himself for re-election.

In accordance with Articles 120 and 121 of the Company’s
Articles of Association, Messrs. Akihiro Nagahara and
Chan Bo Ching will retire by rotation and being eligible
offer themselves for re-election.

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
0 Wk

EE

RAFERBEABERHERL A2 F
ZEBNMT :

HITES :

RR&ELL (F/F)

ERE (THER)

BRE
(R=ZBEEREAB=-+N\BEZMT)

BEH

(R=ZZBRFAAZ=TNEBME)

BAIEBITESE
REE
TEH
& =

BRRANDEBERMENMRZEE
BLERFRBFASEABREAHNTEHE
ZECEREZRESROSETZIRRE
FRELRE - HAERALBBEREE -

¥ BR 7N 2 ) 4R 48 A2 Al Bl 55 1201% & 58 12115
ZHE REEILEERREELESH
R EEERLEBRET -

The Hong Kong Building and Loan Agency Limited 2006 Annual Report

2
EEREEEERERLE —ZZEERFFEHR

7



28

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
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BRIEF BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Akihiro Nagahara, aged 66, was appointed as the
Chairman and an Executive Director of the Company
since October 2005. He is the managing director of
United Asia Finance Limited (“UAF”), the Company’s
indirect holding company. He holds a law degree from
the National Taiwan University and a Master’s degree
from the Graduate School in Law of the National
Hitotsubashi University of Japan, where he also
completed his doctorate courses. He is an acknowledged
expert in the consumer finance business in Hong Kong
and is credited with the successful establishment of
Public Finance Limited (formerly known as JCG Finance
Company, Limited). He is also the chairman of The
Hong Kong S.A.R. Licensed Money Lenders Association
Limited since its establishment in 1999, which is the
only industry representative association of licensed
money lenders in Hong Kong.

Stephen Lo Kam Fai, aged 45, was appointed as the
Chief Executive and an Executive Director of the
Company since October 2005 and as the Company
Secretary of the Company since September 2005. He is
a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
England and Wales and a fellow member of both The
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He
holds a Master of Business Administration degree from
the Hong Kong Polytechnic and a Bachelor of Science
degree in Economics with First Class Honours from the
University of London. He has over 20 years’ experience
in the auditing and accounting profession. He started
his career in one of the big four international auditing
firms and subsequently joined and worked for a
sizeable listed company for a number of years in
various postings including internal audit, acquisition
advisory, financial controller, management and
budgetary controller, etc. He is currently a director of
UAF, the Company’s indirect holding company, and has
worked for UAF as the financial controller for over 10
years.
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BRIEF BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

Poon Mo Yiu, aged 42, was appointed as an Executive
Director of the Company since September 2006. He is a
fellow member of both The Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, and has a Master’s degree
in business administration from the Chinese University
of Hong Kong through the Executive MBA programme.
He is the chief financial officer of Sun Hung Kai & Co.
Limited (“SHK"”) and a Director of UAF. Both SHK and
UAF are indirect holding companies of the Company.
Mr. Poon has extensive experience in financial
management, management information systems,
accounting projects as well as various aspects of
mergers and acquisitions. Prior to joining SHK, he was
with JPMorgan Chase Bank as vice president in finance
and was the group financial controller of Jardine
Fleming Group in Asia before its merger with JPMorgan
Chase Bank.

Chan Bo Ching, aged 48, was appointed as an INED of
the Company since October 2005. He has over 15 years’
experience in the banking and financial fields in Hong
Kong and Southeast Asia region. Mr. Chan holds a
bachelor degree in laws and a Master’s degree in laws
from the University of London. He obtained a Master's
degree in business administration from the Chinese
University of Hong Kong through the Executive MBA
programme. Mr. Chan was qualified as an associate of
the Chartered Institute of Bankers in 1985 and is also an
associate of the Hong Kong Institute of Bankers. Mr.
Chan was awarded the Council Prize from the Chartered
Institute of Bankers for the highest aggregate marks on
completion of Credit Card Certificate in 1984. Mr. Chan
is currently a practising barrister in Hong Kong. Prior to
joining the legal profession, he held various senior
executive and responsible positions in banks and
finance related companies. Mr. Chan is also a member
of the Hong Kong Institute of Directors, an associate
member of the Taxation Institute of Hong Kong and a
member of the Hong Kong Securities Institute.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
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BRIEF BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

Li Chak Hung, aged 42, was appointed as an INED of
the Company since October 2005. Mr. Li is a member of
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and a fellow member of The Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants. He has over 18 years’ experience
in auditing, accounting and financial management. Mr.
Li is also an independent non-executive director of
Shanghai Allied Cement Limited, Quality HealthCare
Asia Limited, Aurora Global Investment Holdings Limited
and Smart Union Group (Holdings) Limited, all are
companies listed on the Stock Exchange.

Yuen Wai Ho, aged 47, was appointed as an INED of the
Company since October 2005. He holds two Master'’s
degrees, one in business administration from the
University of Bath in England and the other in electronic
commerce from the Open University of Hong Kong. Mr.
Yuen is a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, The Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants and the Taxation Institute
of Hong Kong respectively and is also an associate
member of the Chartered Institute of Management
Accountants and the Institute of Chartered Secretaries
and Administrators. Mr. Yuen has more than 21 years’
experience in auditing, accounting, taxation and financial
management, of which 16 years was served as senior
financial executives in various multinational companies
and listed companies in Hong Kong. Mr. Yuen is
currently a group financial controller of a listed company
in Hong Kong and an independent non-executive
director of Rexcapital Financial Holdings Limited, a
company listed on the Stock Exchange. Mr.Yuen was an
executive director of Huabao International Holdings
Limited, a company listed on the Stock Exchange.
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BRIEF BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

Eddie Wong Tak Fai, aged 48, was appointed as the
Qualified Accountant of the Company since October 2005.
He is a fellow member of both The Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants and the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He holds a
Bachelor of Social Sciences degree from the University of
Hong Kong. He has over 20 years’ of accounting experience
in the banking and finance industry.

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST

At 31st December, 2006, none of the Directors of the
Company had any interests or short positions in the
shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company
or any of its associated corporations as recorded in the
register required to be kept by the Company under
Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the
Model Code.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

At no time during the year was the Company, its
holding companies, or any of its fellow subsidiaries or
subsidiaries, a party to any arrangements to enable the
Directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the
Company or any other body corporate.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
Wk

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS'’ INTERESTS

At 31st December, 2006, the following shareholders
had interests in the shares of the Company as recorded

in the register required to be kept under Section 336 of
the SFO:

FERRZER

R-ZBEERF+-A=+—H BEXFSH

K HA & 15k ) 55 33615 8 T FT F B2 & R AR
HOBEARARONEZZRROT :

Approximate % of

Number of the issued share capital

shares held of the Company
Name of shareholder #E mMEATSEIT Notes
BREEB B2 B BAZBAE M &t
UAF 168,748,013 74.999 1
=M B & B %
SHK 168,748,013 74.999 2,3
FEE
Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited (“APL") 168,748,013 74.999 2,4
HawE(BB)BRLAR ([HawE])
Allied Group Limited (“AGL") 168,748,013 74.999 2,5
FEEBEERLAR ((HEaEE])
Lee and Lee Trust 168,748,013 74.999 2,6

Notes:

1.

The Hong Kong Building and Loan Agency Limited 2006 Annual Report

The 168,748,013 shares (the “Shares”) were held by
Island New Finance Limited (“INFL’), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Onspeed Investments Limited which in
turn was a wholly-owned subsidiary of UAF. UAF was
therefore deemed to have an interest in the Shares in
which INFL was interested.

This figure refers to the same interest of UAF in the
Shares.

UAF was a 50.91% owned subsidiary of UAF Holdings
Limited which was a wholly-owned subsidiary of Swan
Islands Limited (“SIL") which in turn was a wholly-
owned subsidiary of SHK. In addition, SIL also owned
approximately 7.27% interest in the issued share capital
of UAF. SHK was therefore deemed to have an interest
in the Shares in which UAF was interested.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS
(continued)

Notes: (continued)

4. Through AP Jade Limited and AP Emerald Limited,
direct and indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries of APL
respectively, APL owned approximately 65.18% interest
in the issued share capital of SHK and was therefore
deemed to have an interest in the Shares in which SHK
was interested.

5 AGL owned approximately 74.93% interest in the issued
share capital of APL and was therefore deemed to have
an interest in the Shares in which APL was interested.

6. Mr. Lee Seng Hui, Ms. Lee Su Hwei and Mr. Lee Seng Huang
are the trustees of Lee and LeeTrust, being a discretionary
trust. They together owned approximately 41.25% interest
in the issued share capital of AGL and were therefore
deemed to have an interest in the Shares in which AGL
was interested.

The interests stated above represent a long position. At
31st December, 2006, no short positions were recorded
in the register required to be kept under Section 336 of
the SFO.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

During the year and up to the date of this report, none
of the Directors of the Company was considered to
have interests in any business which competes or is
likely to compete, either directly or indirectly, with the
business of the Group pursuant to the Listing Rules.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors of the Company proposed for re-
election at the forthcoming annual general meeting has
an unexpired service contract with the Group which is
not determinable by the Group within one year without
payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
Wk

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and/or
administration of the whole or any substantial part of
the business of the Group was entered into or existed
during the year.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

Details of the Directors’ emoluments and emoluments
of the five highest paid individuals in the Group are set
out in notes 10 and 11 to the consolidated financial
statements respectively.

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group
is set up by the Remuneration Committee on the basis
of the employees’ merit, qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the Directors of the Company are
decided by the Remuneration Committee, having regard
to the Company’s operating results, individual
performance and comparable market statistics.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
SHARES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s
shares during the year.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year ended 31st December, 2006, the
Group’s revenue attributed to the five largest customers
accounted for less than 30% of the Group’s total
revenue. The Group had no major suppliers due to the
nature of principal activities of the Group.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME

Details of the retirement benefit scheme of the Group
and the employer’s retirement benefit costs charged to
the consolidated income statement for the year are set
out in note 27 to the consolidated financial statements.
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SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the Directors, as
at the date of this report, the Company has maintained
sufficient public float as required under the Listing
Rules.

AUDITOR
A resolution will be submitted to the AGM of the
Company to re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

as the auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Zy

Stephen Lo Kam Fai
Chief Executive
Hong Kong, 23rd March, 2007
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

1% i W Vol % A

Deloitte.
=)

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE HONG KONG BUILDING
AND LOAN AGENCY LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements
of The Hong Kong Building and Loan Agency Limited
(the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 39 to 79
which comprise the consolidated and Company balance
sheets as at 31st December, 2006, and the consolidated
income statement, the consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow
statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory
notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This
responsibility includes designing, implementing and
maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation
and the true and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting
and applying appropriate accounting policies; and
making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the
circumstances.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit
and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with section 141 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance and for no other purpose. We do
not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to
any other person for the contents of this report. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and true and fair presentation of the
consolidated financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B 7. A% Wl Tl 3¢ 4

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company and of the Group as at 31st December, 2006
and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu '

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 23rd March, 2007
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
B Mo de

For the year ended 31st December, 2006

HE_ZEEXFEFT_A=1T—HILFE

2006 2005
—_EERE —EEREF
Notes HK$’000 HK$000
Bt &t F#E T FET
Revenue Uy &= 6 61,516 73,559
Interest income FE WA 7,776 4,289
Net gain on sales of HEFFEEERERZ
held-for-trading investments i Al F B 3,942 1,067
Fair value gain on BIEFEERERZ
held-for-trading investments NS R E 2,790 2,159
Other investment income Hibhig E WA 1,221 937
Other income Hi WA 182 201
Operating expenses KERX (3,856) (4,629)
Net exchange losses fE N EE S - (2,789)
Profit before taxation R B A0 % A 8 12,055 1,235
Taxation HE 9 (784) =
Profit for the year R EE @ A 11,271 1,235
Attributable to: AL -
Equity holders of the PSS
Company 11,271 1,235
HK cents HK cents
AU Bl
Earnings per share FERER 13
Basic HK 5.0 0.5
Diluted g N/A~#EH N/A 18 A
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

A EAE AR

At 31st December, 2006

RZEERF+-_A=+—H

2006 2005
ZEERE —EERF
Notes HK$’000 HK$000
B aE F#E T FETT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS EREEE
Plant and equipment WERRE 14 17 10
Mortgage loans RIBEX 15 4,839 723
Deferred tax assets EEFREBEEE 24 2,612 3,396
7,468 4,129
CURRENT ASSETS mEEE
Mortgage loans EEBEX 15 3,906 4,457
Held-for-trading investments FEEERE 17 26,060 41,495
Prepayments, deposits and ENRE - BZEREAM
other receivables FE R X 18 18 3,251 423
Cash and bank balances /& &R 1T 45 &k 19 192,073 170,940
225,290 217315
CURRENT LIABILITIES mEaE
Other creditors and accruals EMEMNEKRARETEH 25 877 834
NET CURRENT ASSETS REBEEFE 224,413 216,481
231,881 220,610
CAPITAL AND RESERVE BARE
Share capital [N 20 225,000 225,000
Reserve & 6,881 (4,390)
231,881 220,610

The consolidated financial statements on pages 39 to

79 were approved and authorised for issue by the

Board of Directors on 23rd March, 2007 and are signed

on its behalf by:

%

Akihiro Nagahara

&~ E&3A
Director

EF

FIETIB e HEVERREESZTEN
—EELE=A-t=EEREETE
IHUTESRREE :
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BALANCE SHEET
o AR

At 31st December, 2006
RZEERNF+=-_A=+—8H

2006 2005
ZEERE —EERF
Notes HK$'000 HK$’000
Bt & Fi#& T FET
NON-CURRENT ASSETS ERBEE
Plant and equipment HEREE 14 7 10
Mortgage loans RIBEX 15 2,925 723
Interests in subsidiaries RIE QR 2 ER 22 2 2
Deferred tax assets BEEMREEE 24 2,398 3,396
5,332 4,131
CURRENT ASSETS mMBEE
Mortgage loans RIBEX 15 292 4,457
Held-for-trading investments {EEBHKRE 17 26,060 41,495
Amounts due from subsidiaries Bt B 2 7 X & 23 6,708 34
Prepayments, deposits and FENRIE - ZERHEAM
other receivables FE i 518 18 3,239 423
Cash and bank balances HERBITER 19 191,999 170,939
228,298 217,348
CURRENT LIABILITIES mBEaRE
Other creditors and accruals HEMmEMEKRARETER 25 738 829
NET CURRENT ASSETS mBEEFE 227,560 216,519
232,892 220,650
CAPITAL AND RESERVE i N
Share capital % 7 20 225,000 225,000
Reserve & 21 7,892 (4,350)
232,892 220,650

% B

Akihiro Nagahara Stephen Lo Kam Fai
RIEE A & i1
Director Director
EE EE
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I
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

B W A 5 ) 3R

For the year ended 31st December, 2006
HE_ZZE F+A=1+—HIEFE

Attributable to equity holders

of the Company
A F R EEG
(Accumulated
losses)/
Retained
Share capital profits Total
(BstE)
B A& & B i F Rt
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000
FE T FET FET
At 1st January, 2005 R-ZZEZTHHF
—RA—H 225,000 (5,625) 219,375
Profit for the year and REERER R
total recognised income EHERWBALLE - 1,235 1,235
At 31st December, 2005 R-ZZLHF
and 1st January, 2006 +=HA=+—H
RZBZEXRF
—HA—H 225,000 (4,390) 220,610
Profit for the year and REERER R
total recognised income EERWALLE - 1,271 1,271
At 31st December, 2006 R-ZEBAXE
+=—HA=+—H 225,000 6,881 231,881
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
B Bl AR R

For the year ended 31st December, 2006
HE - TENF+_A=+—HItEE

2006 2005
—_EERE —ZEZTHHF
HK$’000 HK$000
FETT FET
OPERATING ACTIVITIES BEE
Profit before taxation RR i A0 % 12,055 1,235
Adjustments for: FEIER
Depreciation e 5 16
Loss on disposal of plant and HEKERZERESE
equipment - 38
Impairment allowances on mortgage EBERBERRE
loans 163 34
Fair value gain on held-for-trading BIEEEREZATE
investments I &= (2,790) (2,159)
Operating cash flow before RETEEESEH K&
movements in working capital X¥BEERE 9,433 (836)
Increase in mortgage loans ZEE/ERIE M (3,728) (2,162)
Decrease in held-for-trading investments #F & &R & 2 18,225 5,998
(Increase) decrease in prepayments, ENARE - ZEREAM
deposits and other receivables FE W sk IE (38 hn) R 2 (2,828) 318
Increase (decrease) in other creditors HWESERRRETEHR
and accruals B O 2) 43 (510)
NET CASH FROM OPERATING REEBEEZRETH
ACTIVITIES 21,145 2,808
CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITY BREXEHKMAZRAE
Purchase of plant and equipment BEMBRNERE (12) (12)
INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH RERBRECEEWEM
EQUIVALENTS 21,133 2,796
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT R—BA—BzZHER
1ST JANUARY BRe%EY 170,940 168,144
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT R+ RA=+—HzZHR &
31ST DECEMBER, REEEED
represented by
Cash and bank balances B RIBITEER 192,073 170,940
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 05 e 3 WY ik

For the year ended 31st December, 2006

B

The Hong Kong Building and Loan Agency Limited 2006 Annual Report

E-FF

E_EERET_A=+—RHILEE

GENERAL

The Company is a limited company incorporated
in Hong Kong and its shares are listed on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”). Its parent company is Island New
Finance Limited, a limited company incorporated
in the British Virgin Islands. Its ultimate holding
company is Allied Group Limited, a limited
company incorporated and listed in Hong Kong.
The address of the registered office of the Company
is disclosed in the corporate information of the
annual report. The consolidated financial
statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars,
which is the same as the functional currency of
the Company. The principal activities of the
Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) are
investment holding, treasury investments and the
provision of mortgage finance and other related
services.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS

In the current year, the Group and the Company
have applied, for the first time, a number of new
standards, amendments and interpretations (“new
HKFRSs"”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"), which
are either effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after 1st December, 2005 or
1st January, 2006. The adoption of the new
HKFRSs had no material effect on how the results
for the current or prior accounting periods have
been prepared and presented. Accordingly, no
prior period adjustment has been required.

—REH

AATA—RBREBZMRIZER
AE HBROREBHERZMER
AR ([BRF]) £/ o KRR ZEA
7 A lsland New Finance Limited @ J3
—EARAEBELZBEEIMRLZER
DNA c RRAFZHRAERATDBES
EBERAR  ZARTIREBITM
RYIRETZERAR - RAFZ&F
MMEREMUEARFEFRARDER —&
RIFE - RS EHRERA BT B
RATZINEEE.INE - XABRHE
MEBAR ([AEE]) 2FEXKAER
EEZER  HBERERREHEZBERER
Hih HE R o

ERAMITRESITITERMER
HER

RAFE > AEBRAATEEHKRE
AHEBEHMAGSEMmZZER
—EERFETA—HBHHE=-EEREF
—B—BUERHRZ2STHBENRN
FETER - BT RREB (U TERBIH#
BERMERESER] - EAFEEM
KREEAHASHEFERBEES
FEXEFEREINFALBE AR
ZoF BEHBAFEFEHAE -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R R B

For the year ended 31st December, 2006

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (continued)

The Group and the Company have not early

applied the following new standards, amendment

or interpretations that have been issued but are

not yet effective. The Directors of the Company

anticipate that the application of these standards,

amendment or interpretations will have no material

impact on the results and the financial position of

the Group and the Company.

HKAS 1 (Amendment)
HKFRS 7

HKFRS 8
HK(IFRIC)-Int 7

HK(IFRIC)-Int 8

HK(IFRIC)-Int 9

HK(IFRIC)-Int 10

HK(IFRIC)-Int 11

HK(IFRIC)-Int 12

' Effective for annual

1st January, 2007

2 Effective for annual

1st January, 2009

3 Effective for annual

1st March, 2006

4 Effective for annual

1st May, 2006

5 Effective for annual

1st June, 2006

Effective for annual
1st November, 2006
Effective for annual
1st March, 2007
Effective for annual
1st January, 2008

Capital Disclosures'

Financial Instruments: Disclosures’

Operating Segments?

Applying the Restatement
Approach under HKAS 29
Financial Reporting in
Hyperinflationary Economies®

Scope of HKFRS 2

Reassessment of Embedded
Derivatives®

Interim Financial Reporting and
Impairment®

HKFRS 2 - Group and Treasury
Share Transactions’

Service Concession Arrangements®

periods beginning on or after
periods beginning on or after
periods beginning on or after
periods beginning on or after
periods beginning on or after
periods beginning on or after
periods beginning on or after

periods beginning on or after

HE_ZEEXFEFT_A=1T—HILFE

ERAMITRESITITERMER

HER (8|)

AEERAARAEAREEEAUTE
PR E R HER ~ ETTR2E -
ARFESHRYERAZEHMEL &
AERBETEHAKEERAQA ZE
BRMBERRELEEREE -

FREHENE S (BTR)  ERRE

BREMBBERAZTS SHIAZER

BEMBRERNZON X8

EH(FRIC) - 2BZTH REZEETEAZ 0N
[REHERAASDZ

EE(IFRIC) - 2B E 0%

EE(IFRIC) - 2B

e L EYh S

ERUBRERAEN
WEE
EffER2fiATAS

EB(IFRIC) - 2B E105% MR ERERHE

EB(IFRIC) - RBE NS BEIBREEREN
-£BREERBRS

EA(IFRIC) - 2EH 1% BEESZH

'RIZEZLF-A-—BHUERKZ

FEHBLER-

PRZEENF-B-—BRUEHBEZ

FEHBEXR-

PREIZBEAFZRA-HIUEMAEBEZ

FEHBEER -

CRZZEEARFRA-BRUERAKZ

FEHBER-

SHREZZEEARFEAB-—BRUEHBZ

FEHBEXR-

CRZEEARF+-—A-BRUEMKZ
FEHBEER -
TRZZEZELFE=ZR-HYUERBZ
FEHBLER-
PREZZENF-A-HIUEMBZ
FEHBEXR-
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S 5 % Mk

For the year ended 31st December, 2006
HE T NF+_-_A=+—BILtFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis except for
certain financial instruments, which are measured
at fair values, as explained in the accounting
policies set out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the HKICPA. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements
include applicable disclosures required by the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange and by the Companies Ordinance.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and
entities (including special purpose entities)
controlled by the Company (its subsidiaries).
Control is achieved where the Company has the
power to govern the financial and operating
policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from
its activities.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eliminated on consolidation.

Interests in subsidiaries

Interests in subsidiaries are included in the
Company’s balance sheet at cost less any identified
impairment loss. Results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividends received or receivable during the year.

3.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable. Revenue is
recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the
revenue can be measured reliably, on the following
bases:

(i) interest income from a financial asset is
accrued on a time basis, by reference to the
principal outstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicable, which is the rate that
exactly discounts the estimated future cash
receipts through the expected life of the
financial asset to that asset’s net carrying
amount.

(i) dealings in securities and disposals of
investments are recognised on the trade
dates when the relevant contract notes are
exchanged.

dividend
recognised when the shareholders’ rights to

income from investments is

(iii)

receive payment have been established.

Plant and equipment

Plant and equipment are stated at cost less
subsequent accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of
items of plant and equipment over their estimated
useful lives and after taking into account their
estimated residual values, using the straight-line
method.

3.

S 5 i % Mk

For the year ended 31st December, 2006
E-EETRNE+_A=1+—HIEE

FEFR KR (W)

YN FERR

WEEE Rk EWRAEZAFEE
B EREFNEBREUEEASER
BERE WAL ST E 5 MR
R BEEMT :

(i) THEEZNEWAREBELE
TE2RAEEAESRTEAZE
MARRS MERNEZRZEZS
MEEZHESFHEMAETARR
TWAEBERTEEZEEZRE
FEZEE -

(i) BEXZRHUERE  REBS
NEBIBREZRXZBAER -

(iii) WEZREWA » RRERWER
B2RAESER -

HERR
BERZRBHEATERRBTER

ERBEBEE -

KERRBZNERAMGITAERZ
FHAEFREGTRGEEUAERE
WS E A o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S 5 % Mk

For the year ended 31st December, 2006
HE T NF+_-_A=+—BILtFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Plant and equipment (continued)

An item of plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected to arise from the continued use of
the asset. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition
of the asset (calculated as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
of the item) is included in the consolidated
income statement in the year in which the item is
derecognised.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to the Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme are charged as an expense when
employees have rendered service entitling them
to the contributions.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable
profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from
profit as reported in the consolidated income
statement because it excludes items of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other
years and it further excludes items that are never
taxable or deductible. The Group’s and the
Company'’s liability for current tax is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

3.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in
the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax base used in the computation
of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the
balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences and deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which
deductible temporary differences can be utilised.
Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if
the temporary difference arises from goodwill or
from the initial recognition (other than in a
business combination) of other assets and liabilities
in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow
all or part of the assets to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period when the liability
is settled or the asset is realised. Deferred tax is
charged or credited to profit or loss, except when
it relates to items charged or credited directly to
equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt
with in equity.

3.

S 5 i % Mk

For the year ended 31st December, 2006
E-EETRNE+_A=1+—HIEE

FEFR KR (W)

B IR (4)

EERERGEMBERRIANEERR
BREEEFERRBER ARAME
BHEZEZHER  TUEEEER
BEEFE  BEEHEEBE RN
BRRAVIGZEER  ELEHEE
ERIZ A BE IR A LB Az AT 1R R
R BRBER M T AT © 14
B EEABMERRDAER -]
" HERRABUSARE TR 2 H A
EENREE (EBAHERIN EL -
AIrTERIATHEEERERE -

EERBEEZREBDNREEAEE
RETHRN  XERBRTKRATESR
RHARRBBENATHE K E BB
BEZBRT TUMM -

EEREZRANAGHEEIEES
BERcHBERZHERANE - BEM
HEBHBRTMBRAEET A - BRIFIELE
REBEFEEEERNRAFAZE
B AEZBATELES BTN RESR
PRI -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S 5 % Mk

For the year ended 31st December, 2006
HE_ZZE F+A=1+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are
recognised on the balance sheet when a group
entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument. Financial assets and financial
liabilities are initially measured at fair value.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of financial assets and
financial liabilities (other than financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value
of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as
appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction
costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised immediately
in profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group’s and the Company’s financial assets
are classified into two categories, including
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
and loans and receivables. All regular way
purchases or sales of financial assets are
recognised and derecognised on a trade date
basis. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the time frame established
by regulation or convention in the marketplace.
The accounting policies adopted in respect of
each category of financial assets are set out

below:

3.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
comprise held-for-trading investments. At each
balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition, financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss are measured at fair value, with
changes in fair value recognised directly in profit

or loss in the period in which they arise.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. At each
balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition, loans and receivables (including
mortgage loans, deposits and other receivables)
are carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less any identified impairment
losses. An impairment loss is recognised in profit
or loss when there is objective evidence that the
asset is impaired, and is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest rate.
Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent
periods when an increase in the asset’s recoverable
amount can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised,
subject to a restriction that the carrying amount of
the asset at the date the impairment is reversed
does not exceed what the amortised cost would
have been had the impairment not been
recognised.

3.

S 5 i % Mk

For the year ended 31st December, 2006
E-EETRNE+_A=1+—HIEE

FEFR KR (W)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S 5 % Mk

For the year ended 31st December, 2006
HE T NF+_-_A=+—BILtFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued
by the Group and the Company are classified
according to the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into and the definitions of a
financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences
a residual interest in the assets of the Group and
the Company after deducting all of its liabilities.
Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct
issue costs.

The financial liabilities are generally classified into
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss and other financial liabilities. The accounting
policy adopted in respect of other financial
liabilities is set out below:

Other financial liabilities

The Group’s and the Company’s other financial
liabilities include other creditors and accruals
which are subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest rate method.

3.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Impairment losses

At each balance sheet date, the Group and the
Company review the carrying amounts of its
assets to determine whether there is any indication
that those assets have suffered an impairment
loss. If the recoverable amount of an asset is
estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised as an expense immediately.

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater
of its net selling price and value in use. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using
a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. Where an asset does not
generate cash inflows largely independent of
those from other assets, the recoverable amount
is determined for the smallest group of assets that
generates cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-
generating unit).

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset is increased to
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so the increased carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal
of an impairment loss is recognised as income
immediately.

3.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S 5 % Mk

For the year ended 31st December, 2006
HE T NF+_-_A=+—BILtFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)
Operating leases
Rentals payable under operating leases are charged
to profit or loss on the straight-line basis over
term of the relevant lease. Benefits received and
receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating
lease are recognised as a reduction of rental
expense over the lease term on a straight-line
basis.

4. KEY SOURCE OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY
Taxation

At 31st December, 2006, deferred tax assets of
HK$2,612,000 (2005: HK$3,396,000) and
HK$2,398,000 (2005: HK$3,396,000) in relation to
deductible temporary differences and unused tax
losses have been recognised in the Group’s and
the Company’s balance sheet respectively. No
deferred tax asset has been recognised on the tax
losses of HK$21,903,000 (2005: HK$21,903,000) in
the Group’s and the Company’s balance sheet due
to unpredictability of future profit streams. The
realisability of the deferred tax assets mainly
depend on whether sufficient future profits or
taxable temporary differences will be available in
the future. In cases where the actual future profits
generated are less or more than expected, a
reversal or additional recognition of deferred tax
assets may arise, which would be recognised in
the income statement for the period in which such
a reversal or additional recognition takes place.

3.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

KEY SOURCE OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (continued)

Impairment allowances on mortgage loans

The Group and the Company establish, through
charges against profit, impairment allowances in
respect of estimated incurred loss in mortgage
loans. The allowances consist of individual
impairment allowances and collective impairment
allowances. The overall impairment allowances
represent the aggregate amount by which
management considers necessary to write down
its loan portfolio in order to state it in the balance
sheet at its estimated net recoverable value.

In determining individual impairment allowances,
management considers objective evidence of
impairment. When a loan is impaired, an individual
impairment allowance is assessed by a discounted
cash flow method, measured at the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest rate.
The quantum of the allowance is also impacted by
the collateral value and this in turn, may be
discounted in certain circumstances to recognise
the impact of forced sale or quick liquidation.

In determining collective impairment allowances,
management uses estimates based on historical
loss experience for assets with credit risk
characteristics and objective evidence of
impairment similar to those in the portfolio
adjusted for current conditions.

The methodology and assumptions used for
estimating both the amount and timing of future
cash flows are reviewed regularly to reduce any
differences between loss estimates and actual
loss experience.

S 5 i % Mk

For the year ended 31st December, 2006
E-EETRNE+_A=1+—HIEE

HHFRERZEERE ()

BREEXHNERAE

AEERANAREBERMGHELE
Z 5 BB B K A 0 BR 4 R B B
B BREBEMERNRERERERR
EHERE HRERERBREEERR

FEREERASFHMRAE
UEZEAEGFIREEEFEREER
BRAGIER -

REEENBRERER  EEBZR
HEEBRE BEEREBRBER
SEABFTER SR E AT E BN E
B NEEZREERZEERR
REMFARARRAEREZREZE
BB BRBECHBEASIZERARZE
BEffEE MEETHERLT  BHFm
BETESTUNE  UBIBHH
EFRARER2EE -

HEETRRREREN  EEEER
REABHEIFERCUREARZ
HEEUZEBRERE2EEZB
EEREREL MG BRETHE
MELAE -

A RARBRERESERKE ZHE
RBRATEHTME - UEIRERMG
TEEREREREMER -

The Hong Kong Building and Loan Agency Limited 2006 Annual Report

B
EEREEEERERLE —ZZEERFFEHR

5



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31st December, 2006
HE T NF+_-_A=+—BILtFE
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Group’s and the Company’s major financial
instruments include mortgage loans and held-for-
trading investments. Details of these financial
instruments are disclosed in respective notes. The
risks associated with these financial instruments
and the policies on how to mitigate these risks are
set out below. The management manages and
monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate
measures are implemented on a timely and
effective manner.

Market risk

(i)  Fair value and cash flow interest rate risk

Fair value interest rate risk is the risk that the
value of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates.
Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the
future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates. The Group has no material
exposure to fair value interest rate risk as the
fixed-rate mortgage loans are short term.
The Group’s and the Company’s exposure to
cash flow interest rate risk is caused by both
the variable-rate mortgage loans and bank
deposits. Interest income will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates.
The Group and the Company are currently
debt-free and the management of the Group
believes that the Group’s and the Company’s
exposure to the cash flow interest rate risk is
insignificant.
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BrEk - HRAKEEZERR
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

Market risk (continued)
(ii)  Equity price risk

The Group’s and the Company’s held-for-
trading investments are measured at fair
value at each balance sheet date. Therefore,
the Group and the Company are exposed to
equity security price risk. The management
manages this exposure by maintaining a
portfolio of investments with different risk
profiles.

Credit risk

The Group’s and the Company’s maximum
exposure to credit risk in the event of the
counterparties failure to perform their obligations
at 31st December, 2006 in relation to each class of
recognised financial assets is the carrying amount
of those assets as stated in the consolidated
balance sheet and balance sheet. In order to
minimize the credit risk, the management of the
Group has delegated a team responsible for
determination of credit limits, credit approvals
and other monitoring procedures to ensure that
follow-up action is taken to recover overdue
loans. In addition, the Group and the Company
review the recoverable amount of each individual
loan and advance at each balance sheet date to
ensure that adequate impairment losses are made
for irrecoverable amounts. The credit risk on
liqguid funds is limited because the counterparties
are banks located in Hong Kong subject to the
supervision by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority.
The Group and the Company have no significant
concentration of credit risk, with exposure spread
over a number of counterparties and customers.
In this regard, the Directors of the Company
consider that the Group’s and the Company’s
credit risk is significantly reduced.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S 5 % Mk

For the year ended 31st December, 2006

BHE_ZEZEFT_A=T—RHILFE

6. REVENUE I &
Revenue represents interest income on mortgage WHERBERINBEWARTKERE
loans and gross income on treasury investments WAEZE MUBRERALEEE
which includes interest income on bank deposits, RITERZFMERA - HEXRHF 28
sales proceeds from securities trading and dividend EMEEREWA °
income.
An analysis of the revenue of the Group by BEIFBEKE D 2AEBRZ 2D
principal activity is as follows: mTE
2006 2005
—EEARE —ZTEREF
HK$'000 HK$’000
Fi#E T FET
Mortgage finance: ZEBERME
Interest on mortgage loans RIBEXRIE 1,381 205
Treasury investments: BMBEERE
Interest on bank deposits RITERFE 6,395 4,084
Sales proceeds of HEFEBEEREZ
held-for-trading investments $H & FIE 52,519 68,333
Other investment income Hihig&E WA 1,221 937
61,516 73,559
7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL EGERHBESS

The Hong Kong Building and Loan Agency Limited 2006 Annual Report

SEGMENTS
Business segments

For management purposes, the Group is currently
organised into two operating divisions — mortgage
finance and treasury investments. These divisions
are the basis on which the Group reports its
primary segment information. Principal activities
are as follows:

(a) the mortgage finance segment engages in
the provision of mortgage finance and other
related services; and

(b) the treasury investments segment includes
interest income on bank deposits, securities
trading and dividend income.

EBoE

REEMS  AKEEASAMER
EoM-RBRERMBRE - %%
THBNAEEZHAETESMBER 2
BEE - FEEBNT

(a) BBEBMESIBURBREHARENE
REMBEBRE &

(b) MBRESWBEFRITERZA
BBEA  URBEEXEZRREW
Ao
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL
SEGMENTS (continued)

Business segments (continued)

Segment information about these businesses is

presented below:

S 5 i % Mk

For the year ended 31st December, 2006
HE - TENF+_A=+—HItEE

7. RERBESB (&)

EB oM (E)

BRZEXB 2o BERBRZFIWT ¢

2006
—ZEERE
Mortgage Treasury
finance investments Total
ZIBEE HMHgE &5
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000
F#E T Fi#E T F#E T

Revenue Uy &= 1,381 60,135 61,516
Interest income FEUW A 1,381 6,395 7,776
Net gain on sales of HEFEEE

held-for-trading RE 2R

investments F R - 3,942 3,942
Segment result oI EE 1,400 14,348 15,748
Unallocated expenses KOO H (3,693)
Profit before taxation R B4 A0 % F 12,055
Taxation B1E (784)
Profit for the year REE & A 11,271
Segment assets PHEE 8,845 221,117 229,962
Unallocated assets ROBEE 2,796
Total assets BMEE 232,758
Segment liabilities DEEE 320 - 320
Unallocated liabilities RKoBEE 557
Total liabilities waE 877
Other information: Hih &R :

Impairment allowances % 18 & FUR &

on mortgage loans B (163) = (163)

Unallocated: R :

Capital additions =N (12)

Depreciation e (5)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31st December, 2006

HE_ZTTRF+_-A

= BHiIEEE

7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL

SEGMENTS (co

ntinued)

Business segments (continued)

7. RERBES B (W)

EB o (E)

2005
—ZEEREF
Mortgage Treasury
finance investments Total
RIBRE MBEERE =
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FEX FET
Revenue I &= 205 73,354 73,559
Interest income BN PN 205 4,084 4,289
Net gain on sales of HERBEES
held-for-trading BE zm A
investments F AR - 1,067 1,067
Segment result D EEE 299 5,482 5,781
Unallocated expenses AAOBXH (4,546)
Profit before taxation R B A0 & A 1,235
Taxation g -
Profit for the year KEEm A 1,235
Segment assets DEWEE 5,207 212,652 217,859
Unallocated assets RAOmMEE 3,585
Total assets HEE 221,444
Segment liabilities D EBEE 364 = 364
Unallocated liabilities RAOmMEE 470
Total liabilities HmeE 834
Other information: Hih&gR -
Impairment allowances %8 & FB B
on mortgage loans BiE (34) - (34)
Unallocated: ROH :
Capital additions =N (12)
Depreciation TE (16)
Loss on disposal of HEMERRE
plant and equipment K518 (38)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R R B

For the year ended 31st December, 2006
HE - TENF+_A=+—HItEE

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL 7. EERBESI (E)
SEGMENTS (continued)

Geographical segments i [E 53 &
No geographical segment analysis is presented as REBEER  AEBE2HEKTE
all of the Group’s business activities during the HEBBET Bt WEZJHE
year under review were conducted in Hong Kong. DEER o
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 8. FKRAMERN
Profit before taxation has been arrived at after BR B AT &= A 2 HBR
charging:
2006 2005
—ZEERE —ETHEF
HK$’000 HK$000
F#ET FET
Employee benefits expense B I A
(including Directors’ (BREEMS
emoluments (note 10)): (Btz£10)) :
Wages and salaries ITERFS 1,239 1,344
Retirement benefit costs BAREBERGEHK
(note 27) (Kt 2% 27) 34 28
1,273 1,372
Depreciation e 5 16
Auditor’s remuneration Z BB & 482 239
Loss on disposal of plant HEKSERRBEEIR
and equipment - 38
Operating leases payments HexXH 85 832
Impairment allowances on REBEERBERE
mortgage loans 163 34
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S 5 % Mk

For the year ended 31st December, 2006

BHE_ZEZEFT_A=T—RHILFE

9. TAXATION 9. BI&
2006 2005
—EERE —EEREF
HK$'000 HK$’000
Fi#& T FET
Hong Kong giE
Current tax REERIE - =
Deferred tax (note 24): EAEBIE (ML 24) -
Current year REE 784 =
784 -
No current tax is payable on the profit for the year B A FE SR i 00 Rl 2 2B w7 B 2 Bt 1% &S
arising in Hong Kong since the assessable profit is BIKE  BAEAFEERESBELZ2EF
wholly absorbed by tax losses brought forward. WHENATKE FRMEBAXIE A
The tax charge for the year represents utilisation BAFECERAZELEREBEBEE °
of deferred tax assets recognised in prior years.
Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% of ERANEHRDODEMBEFEE 2G5 ER
the estimated assessable profit for both years. BBRIZ175% 2T Rt E o
The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to AEEHRERAITEGERERAZ
the profit before taxation per the consolidated MRBEAEMNEROT
income statement as follows:
2006 2005
—FEERE —EZHEF
HK$'000 HK$’000
F#ET FETT
Profit before taxation BR B A )% A 12,055 1,235
Tax at the domestic income LUK th T 15 Bt B 2 17.5%
tax rate of 17.5% EzHIE 2,110 216
Tax effect of income not taxable B ERH 2 W A 2 Fi 7%
for tax purpose e (1,340) (892)
Tax effect of expenses not TH BB HR 2B X
deductible for tax purpose 2B E 14 697
Utilisation of tax losses BRABERER 2K
previously not recognised 518 - (21)
Tax charge for the year REEHEBERX 784 =
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10. DIRECTORS’' EMOLUMENTS

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the 7
(2005: 17) Directors were as follows:

S 5 i % Mk

For the year ended 31st December, 2006
HE - TENF+_A=+—HItEE
10. EXEM &

ZRHFIR(CEETEHEF 17R)ES2
MEmT :

Directors’ fees

EEHE
2006 2005
ZEERE —EEEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
Fi#& T FET
Executive Directors: HITESE
Akihiro Nagahara (Chairman) RE®ESL (£/F) 10 2
Stephen Lo Kam Fai EIRE
(Chief Executive) (17 B4 %) 10 2
Poon Mo Yiu ERE 3 =
Edwin Lo King Yau % 7 2
David T. Yeh BERE - -
Lee Jark Pui, 0.B.E., J.P. ZE K 0BE., J.P. = =
Jonathan Miles Foxall ERH - -
Ng Tai Chiu = K 4 _ _
Non-Executive Directors: HHITESE :
Ning Gaoning BEE - 200
Chan Wai Lam B B MK - 12
Leon Chan Nim Leung R R - 156
Michael Chan Kwok Shung BR Bl 2 - 6
Independent BYFHTESE :
Non-Executive Directors:
Chan Bo Ching R B 75 13
Li Chak Hung T 90 13
Yuen Wai Ho b 12 = 75 13
Leung Nai Kong, B.B.S., J.P. 2 J531,8B.B.S., J.P. - 63
Tsui King Fai BREE - 63
Victor Yung Ha Kuk REA - 63
Total emoluments & 4 %8 270 608

There were no arrangements under which a
Director waived or agreed to waive any
emoluments.

VTHRESHIHEIREREZTAME
mAE H Z = 5 o

The Hong Kong Building and Loan Agency Limited 2006 Annual Report

EEREEEERERLE —ZZEERFFEHR

63



|
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
W 5 W % Bk

For the year ended 31st December, 2006
HE_ZZE F+A=1+—HIEFE

11. EMPLOYEES’' EMOLUMENTS "M ER&
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments rEEINGESMEATEBE X
in the Group, one (2005: two) was a Director of the (ZZZHHF MU)AQXTES  H
Company whose emoluments are included in the MeFBER LXHFE10 HeRrM N
disclosures in note 10 above. The emoluments of (ZEZ2RHEF =) AT ZBE0T :
the remaining four (2005: three) individuals were
as follows:
2006 2005
—_EERE —EEREF
HK$'000 HK$’000
Fi#E T FET
Basic salaries, allowances BEXFHE 2R
and benefits in kind EﬁiéF B e AR 969 518
Retirement benefit costs EBINE R G EIMH R 34 21
1,003 539
Their emoluments were within the following band: HEZHMENFUTAHR :
2006 2005
—_EERE —ZEZTHHF
Number of Number of
employees employees

EEAN& EE A

Nil - HK$1,000,000 #& — 1,000,0007& T 4 3
12. DIVIDENDS 12. B2

No dividend was paid or proposed during 20086, —EERFEUETFHREIREMAR

nor has any dividend been proposed since the B B ?i:tl B LA R IR 8 32 R 3 A

balance sheet date (2005: Nil). BE(ZZEZEREF : £F) o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

13. EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share is calculated based on
the profit for the year attributable to equity
holders of the Company of HK$11,271,000 (2005:
HK$1,235,000) and on 225,000,000 (2005:
225,000,000) ordinary shares in issue during the
year.

No diluted earnings per share is presented as
there were no potential ordinary shares during the
years.

S 5 i % Mk

For the year ended 31st December, 2006
HE - TENF+_A=+—HItEE

13. SlREF

EREARBRAMDREARDTRREN
= F11,271,0008 T (ZE2Z2H F
1,235,000 T) RANFEAD BITER
f% 225,000,000 (Z&EZF H F
225,000,0008%) 5t & o

HRZEFELREEZERRND
LRI BER2BRER -

14. PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 14. # 3% R & 6
The Group
x &
Furniture and
equipment
XA
HK$'000
FET
COST BAE
At 1st January, 2005 R-ZEZHRF—H—H 347
Additions nE 12
Eliminated on disposals o B M EE (348)
At 31st December, 2005 R-ZEZERFE+-ZA=+—H 11
Additions nNE 12
At 31st December, 2006 R-ZEEARE+-A=+—H 23
DEPRECIATION e
At 1st January, 2005 R-—EZERF—H—H 295
Provided for the year FERE 16
Eliminated on disposals o B M EE (310)
At 31st December, 2005 A—EERFE+-HA=+—H 1
Provided for the year FERE 5
At 31st December, 2006 R-ZEERFE+-ZHA=+—8H 6
CARRYING VALUES BRm &
At 31st December, 2006 R-ZEERF+ZHA=+—8H 17
At 31st December, 2005 R-ZEERF+-HA=+—8H 10

Furniture and equipment are depreciated on a
straight-line basis at 20% to 33"/;% per annum.

R RE L E 5 IR B F20% 2 33%%
ZHERFE -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31st December, 2006
HE T NF+_-_A=+—BILtFE

14. PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

14. BRI REMW (8)

The Company
N

Furniture and

equipment
15 & &%
HK$’000
FETT
COST R A& E
At 1st January, 2005 R-EZERF—H—H 347
Additions nNE 12
Eliminated on disposals o & B (348)
At 31st December, 2005 & R-ZEZHRE+-_A=+—H
31st December, 2006 FZEERFE+ZA=+—H 11
DEPRECIATION nE
At 1st January, 2005 R-EZERF—H—H 295
Provided for the year FERE 16
Eliminated on disposals o B (310)
At 31st December, 2005 R-ZEZHRE+-_A=+—H 1
Provided for the year FERE 3
At 31st December, 2006 R-ZBEEXNE+=-_HA=+—H 4
CARRYING VALUES BRm &
At 31st December, 2006 R-ZEERF+ZH=+—H 7
At 31st December, 2005 R-ZEZERF+=-A=+—H 10

Furniture and equipment are depreciated on a

straight-line basis at 20% to 33'/3% per annum.

B RBRBUEREEREF20%E33%%

ZERTE -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R R B

For the year ended 31st December, 2006

15. MORTGAGE LOANS 15. BMIBEER
The Group
&
2006 2005
ZEERE —EEEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
Fi#& T FET
Fixed-rate loan receivables E & R 2= fE W E X 1,705 4,000
Variable-rate loan receivables FEHRAEEWRER 7,040 1,180
8,745 5,180
Carrying amount analysed for REIRE WD 2
reporting purposes: BREE
Current assets (receivables REBEE (BEERE
within 12 months from the +TZHEBERZEKRER)
balance sheet date) 3,906 4,457
Non-current assets (receivables ¥ RBEE (HEE B i
after 12 months from the +TZHEABZEWRER)
balance sheet date) 4,839 723
8,745 5,180
Fixed-rate loan receivables and variable-rate loan I ENZRERERRFIHANEREKRE
receivables are secured by mortgage loan MUZIBERMERER > LizmER
properties, bearing interest at market interest Zé FHE o
rates.
Balance of mortgage loans at 31st December, 2006 m:gg,— F+ZA=1+—H2Z#%#E
is net of accumulated impairment allowances of B R & R R FRE 3 % 168,000
HK$168,000 (2005: HK$151,000). ﬁfl: (ZZEZEHEF : 151,000/8 5t) °
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S 5 % Mk

For the year ended 31st December, 2006
HE_ZZE F+A=1+—HIEFE

15. MORTGAGE LOANS (continued) 15.

The maturity profile of mortgage loans, net of
impairment allowances, at the balance sheet date
is analysed by the remaining periods to their
contractual maturity dates as follows:

BERE®R (|

REER  CHKAEREZREER
REHER - RENEH A &R ERE
HERZFOT

The Group
rE&E
2006 2005
—FEERE —EEFEF
HK$°000 HK$000
Fi#E T FET
Repayable: E|HRER ¢

Within 3 months =EAR 3,528 177

Between 3 months =f@A
and 1 year Z2—fF 378 4,280
Between 1 and 5 years —FFZHF 1,410 629
After 5 years FFELUE 3,429 94
8,745 5,180

The fair value of the Group’s mortgage loans,
determined based on the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted using the
effective interest rate at 31st December, 2006
approximates to the carrying amount of the
mortgage loans.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S 5 i % Mk

For the year ended 31st December, 2006
HE - TENF+_A=+—HItEE

15. MORTGAGE LOANS (continued) 15. IRIBER ()
The Company
y US|
2006 2005
—EERE —ZEERE
HK$'000 HK$'000
Fi#E T FET
Fixed-rate loan receivable & & Fl = fE W B - 4,000
Variable-rate loan receivables FEREEKRER 3,217 1,180
3,217 5,180
Carrying amount analysed for REIRE WD 2
reporting purposes: BREE
Current assets (receivables RBEE(BEERE
within 12 months from the +ZEARZERER)
balance sheet date) 292 4,457
Non-current assets (receivables FREBEE (HEEZE B
after 12 months from the +—EABZERER)
balance sheet date) 2,925 723
3,217 5,180
Fixed-rate loan receivable and variable-rate loan EFNEZERERRZBNNEEKRE
receivables are secured by mortgage loan MUZRBERMERR > LizmER
properties, bearing interest at market interest EE R o
rates.
Balance of mortgage loans at 31st December, 2006 R-ZZBEERE+-_A=+—BZZ#E
is net of accumulated impairment allowances of B R4 e B 1 Br 2 518 & # 4 80,000

HK$80,000 (2005: HK$151,000).

BT (ZZEZHE : 151,0008 7T) °

The Hong Kong Building and Loan Agency Limited 2006 Annual Report

6
EEREEEERERLE —ZZEERFFEHR

9



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S 5 % Mk

For the year ended 31st December, 2006
HE T NF+_-_A=+—BILtFE

15. MORTGAGE LOANS (continued) 15.

The maturity profile of mortgage loans, net of
impairment allowances, at the balance sheet date
is analysed by the remaining periods to their
contractual maturity dates as follows:

BERE®R (|

REER  CHRBERGBEZRIBE
REHER - RENEH A &R ERE
HERZFOT

The Company
VNN
2006 2005
—FEERE —EEFRF
HK$°000 HK$000
Fi#E T FET
Repayable: E|HRER ¢

Within 3 months =EAR 73 177

Between 3 months =f@A
and 1 year Z2—fF 219 4,280
Between 1 and 5 years —FZ2HEF 363 629
After 5 years FFELUE 2,562 94
3,217 5,180

The fair value of the Company’s mortgage loans,
determined based on the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted using the
effective interest rate at 31st December, 2006
approximates to the carrying amount of the
mortgage loans.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S 5 i % Mk

For the year ended 31st December, 2006
HE - TENF+_A=+—HItEE

16. IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCES ON 16. &5 & 5 (5 2 i
MORTGAGE LOANS

The Group
r &
Impairment allowances
i e B
Individual Collective Total
1& 51 Eg a5
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FE T FET FET
At 1st January, 2005 R-ZEZERHF
—HA—H 403 62 465
Charge during the year FEEE - 34 34
Amounts written off i 8 B K8 (348) = (348)
Transfer [0 91 (91) =
At 31st December, 2005 HRZ-ZZHF
+=ZHA=+-—8 146 5 151
Charge during the year FERE - 163 163
Amounts written off 1 85 & 58 (146) = (146)
At 31st December, 2006 RZ-ZZTZXF
+=B=+—H - 168 168
The Company
P /NN
Impairment allowances
i e B
Individual Collective Total
1& 51 Eg a7
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FE T FET FET
At 1st January, 2005 R-ZEZERHF
—HA—H 403 62 465
Charge during the year FEEE - 34 34
Amounts written off 1 8 B K8 (348) - (348)
Transfer [0 91 (91) =
At 31st December, 2005 HRZ-ZZHF
+=ZHA=+-—8 146 5 151
Charge during the year FERE - 75 75
Amounts written off 1 85 & 58 (146) = (146)
At 31st December, 2006 RZ-ZZTZ X
+=-—H=+—H - 80 80

The Hong Kong Building and Loan Agency Limited 2006 Annual Report

71
EEREEEERERLE —ZZEERFFEHR



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 05 e 3 WY ik

For the year ended 31st December, 2006
BE—EE

E_EERET_A=+—RHILEE

17.

18.

19.

HELD-FOR-TRADING INVESTMENTS 17. REEERE
Held-for-trading investments include: BEEERERRE :
The Group and the Company
AEBRARA
2006 2005
—_EERE —ZEERE
HK$'000 HK$000
Fi#E T FET
Equity securities listed in REBLEHZ
Hong Kong &N 26,060 41,495
The fair value of the above held-for-trading FRFEEEREZLAFEEDEE
investments is determined based on the quoted BRXEMAB2TmEEABERE °
market bid prices available on the relevant
exchange.
PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 18. FfiRIE - &R H i EI R
RECEIVABLES -]
The fair value of the Group’s and the Company’s R-ZZEERE+-A=+—H ' £&
prepayments, deposits and other receivables at BRAQPAZ2HENGRE REREM
31st December, 2006 approximates to the BWHEz AL EEHEELREERS -
corresponding carrying amount. Included in the HESBLIMWESETFRACBAZANE LT
Group’s and the Company’s other receivables are FEUWLFRIE 2,908,0008 T (ZZEZ R &F :
receivables from fellow subsidiaries of HEEINAREERARQT 2 H A EUK
HK$2,908,000 (2005: Nil) in relation to the trading MIER
of listed securities.
CASH AND BANK BALANCES 19. e RBITHER

The amounts comprise cash held by the Group
and the Company and short-term bank deposits at
market interest rates with an original maturity of
three months or less. The fair value of these
assets at 31st December, 2006 approximates to
the corresponding carrying amount.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S 5 i % Mk

For the year ended 31st December, 2006
HE - TENF+_A=+—HItEE

20. SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY 20. ELAFEKRE
2006 & 2005
ZEERNERZSEERE
HK$°000
F#E T
Authorised: EE
300,000,000 ordinary shares 300,000,0008% &= A% [ & 1.0058 T
of HK$1.00 each ZEBRE D 300,000
Issued and fully paid: BETRHR :
225,000,000 ordinary shares 225,000,000% %= A% [E & 1.007%8 7T
of HK$1.00 each ZEBRE D 225,000
21. RESERVE 21. W
The Company
Y /NS
(Accumulated losses)/
Retained profits
(BEHEEBER)
& B i F
HK$’000
F & T
At 1st January, 2005 R-ZEBEZERFE—-HF—H (6,044)
Profit for the year REERER 1,694
At 31st December, 2005 R-ZEERF+=-H=+—H (4,350)
Profit for the year RKEE @ A 12,242
At 31st December, 2006 R-ZEERFE+ZA=+—H 7,892
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 05 e 3 WY ik

For the year ended 31st December, 2006

BHE—_ZZ

RETA=+—BILHEE

22. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

22 B AFIZES

The Company
b /N
2006 2005
—EERE —EEREF
HK$°000 HK$’000
Fi#ET FET
Unlisted shares, at cost FEMRMD  BARK 2 2
Particulars of subsidiaries at 31st December, 2006 R-ZEERE+-A=+—HZHE
are as follows: ARZEHNMT :
Percentage
Place of Issued and fully of equity
Name of incorporation paid ordinary  attributable to
Company and operation share capital the Company Principal activities
= B 3 R BEITRER ANEEN
NG & B EERBREAE BEZEolk FEEH
The Building and Loan Hong Kong HK$2 100%  Money lending
Agency (Asia) Limited BB 278 7T BE
BZEEXR (M BRAE
Winbest Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100% Investment holding
RBEZHEE 1% REER

23. AMOUNTS DUE FROM SUBSIDIARIES

23. MEBRABRR

The Company
P /N

2006 2005
ZEERE —EZHEF
HK$000 HK$000
Fi#E T FET
Amounts due from subsidiaries [ B 2 7 X & 14,584 7,906
Allowance for impairment loss 5 {8 &5 18 & 15 (7,876) (7,872)
6,708 34

The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured,

interest-free and repayable on demand.

MBEBARZARRERA ZERR

EREBHEE -

The Hong Kong Building and Loan Agency Limited 2006 Annual Report
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

24. DEFERRED TAXATION

The following are the major deferred tax assets
and liabilities recognised by the Group and the
Company and movements thereon during the
current and prior year:

S 5 i % Mk

For the year ended 31st December, 2006
HE - TENF+_A=+—HItEE

24, RIEIRIE

ATARAFERBEFEHAKE
REALNABAZIEZEEREEER
REREEZS

The Group
K&
Impairment
Accelerated  allowances

tax on mortgage Tax
depreciation loans losses Total
i BHEN
HEHE HERE WHER @&t

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TERT TERT TERT

At 1st January, 2005 & R-ZZ1F-H—H
31st December, 2005 R-ZZR%F
+t-A=t+-~H - - 3,396 3,396
(Charge) credit to income KEE (MR) A
for the year & & (1) 15 (798) (784)
At 31st December, 2006 RZBERE
+-A=+-H (1) 15 2,598 2,612

For the purpose of balance sheet presentation,
certain deferred tax assets and liabilities have
been offset. The following is the analysis of the
deferred tax balances for financial reporting

REEREXRZZIMES B TEL
BREEREBBECKEN - UTAHAH
MBHREMS QEERBLR DN

purposes:
2006 2005
ZEERE —EERF
HK$°000 HK$’000
Fi# T FE T
Deferred tax assets EEFREBEEE 2,613 3,396
Deferred tax liabilities EEFHEEE (1) =
2,612 3,396
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 05 e 3 WY ik

For the year ended 31st December, 2006

B

E_TERFT_A=+—BHLFE

24. DEFERRED TAXATION (continued)

The Hong Kong Building and Loan Agency Limited 2006 Annual Report

At the balance sheet date, the Group has unused
tax losses of approximately HK$36,751,000 (2005:
HK$41,311,000) available for offset against future
profits. Deferred tax assets have been recognised
in respect of HK$14,848,000 (2005: HK$19,408,000)
of such losses.

No deferred tax asset has been recognised in
respect of the following balances as it is uncertain
that there will be sufficient future profits available
to utilise the balances, and the unrecognised tax
losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

24, EFERIA (48)

REER  ANEBZREABBEIER
# 536,751,000 T (Z T HF
41,311,00078 7t) A A A S5 R ORI ©
CHZEFERIACELHEEES
14,848,0008 T (ZE T H F :
19,408,00078 jT) °

BRI FEESREDHERHRRE
MO HE A SRR - IR LT A R
BABLEHBEE  HARBI2ZRB
BIEATERABEE -

2006 2005

—_EERE —EERF

HK$°000 HK$000

Fi#E T FET

Unrecognised tax losses RERBMBEEIE 21,903 21,903
Deductible temporary differences 7] 15 i i = 28 95 21

The Company

b /N
Tax losses
HBEE
HK$000
FET

At 1st January, 2005 & R-ZEERF-—HA—BR
31st December, 2005 —EERFE+=-A=+—H 3,396
Charge to income for the year AR F E B U B8R 1 kR (998)
At 31st December, 2006 R-ZEERFEF+=-_A=+—8H 2,398

At the balance sheet date, the Company has
unused tax losses of HK$35,608,000 (2005:
HK$41,311,000) available for offset against future
profits. Deferred tax assets have been recognised
in respect of HK$13,705,000 (2005: HK$19,408,000)
of such losses.

REER KRR ZRERBIBEIE
% 35,608,000 T (ZEZTHF :
41,311,00078 7t) A Al AR 85 R BRI ©

ERZEFERAZEERBEEESD
13,705,0008 T (—ZEZT H F :
19,408,00078 jT) °
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

24. DEFERRED TAXATION (continued)

No deferred tax asset has been recognised in
respect of the following balances as it is uncertain
that there will be sufficient future profits available
to utilise the balances, and the unrecognised tax
losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

S 5 i % Mk

For the year ended 31st December, 2006
HE - TENF+_A=+—HItEE

24, EFEIRIA (48)

BRI R E SRR AR R AR RE
MEHBAaEER  MIALER T &8
MABELEREEE  MABR BB
BIETERMMEE -

2006 2005

—EERE —EEREF

HK$'000 HK$'000

Fi#ET FET

Unrecognised tax losses AERBEEE 21,903 21,903
Deductible temporary differences ] 1 i B B = 58 95 21

25. OTHER CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS

25 HthEM RS REREA

The Group

A&
2006 2005
—_EERE —EZTHHF
HK$’000 HK$'000
F#E T FET
Other creditors and accruals HWESERRRETEHR 877 834

The Company

VNN
2006 2005
—_EERE —ZEZTHHF
HK$'000 HK$°000
FETT FET
Other creditors and accruals HWESERRRETEHR 738 829

The fair value of the Group’s and the Company’s
other creditors and accruals at 31st December, 2006
approximates to the corresponding carrying amount.

RZEERFE+ZA=+—8 &
BrRAQPBEZHMENRRARESE
Az ATEEHEAEEREEMESE -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 05 e 3 WY ik

For the year ended 31st December, 2006
BE—EE

E_EERET_A=+—RHILEE

26. OPERATING LEASES

27.

At the balance sheet date, the Group and the
Company had commitments for future minimum
leases payments under non-cancellable operating
leases which fall due as follows:

26. ERHEHVRH

REER  AEERAAFREART
BEEXHIMARRKRZ N ZRIE
HERENT :

The Group

rEH
2006 2005
—EFERE —FTIHF
HK$000 HK$’000
F#E T FEx
Within one year —FR’ 72 57

The Company

A
2006 2005
—EERE —ZEZTHHF
HK$°000 HK$’000
Fi#E T FET
Within one year —FR 36 22

Operating leases payments represent rentals
payable by the Group and the Company for
certain of its office properties. Leases are
negotiated for an average term of one year and
rentals are fixed for the respective lease term.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME

The Group and the Company participate in a
defined contribution scheme which is registered
under a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the
“MPF Scheme"”) established under the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance in
December 2000. The assets of the scheme are
held separately from those of the Group and the

Company, in funds under the control of trustee.

For members of the MPF Scheme, the Group and
the Company contribute 5% of relevant payroll
costs to the scheme, which contribution is matched
by employees.

27.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R R B

For the year ended 31st December, 2006
HE - TENF+_A=+—HItEE

27. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME (continued) 27. B fki& #I &t & (#§)

28.

The total cost charged to the consolidated income B4R & W& 3R 0 BR 2 A 2 42 58 34,000
statement of HK$34,000 (2005: HK$28,000) B (ZZZHF 1 28,000/ T) B A
represents contributions payable to the scheme EERARTGRAE I EESEE
by the Group in respect of the current accounting 2K e

period.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 28. EFREAELEZ S

During the year, the Group entered into the AEEAREEEBRBEEALITZLN
following transactions with related parties: TRS :

A) Expense items:

(A) FXXIER :

The Group
A&
2006 2005
—EERE —EEREF
HK$’000 HK$'000
F#E T FET
Rental paid to an m AR R AR A
intermediate holding e
company 72 15
Commissions paid to mE R E AR XA
fellow subsidiaries He 243 6
Rental paid to a former A A EIZER DA
intermediate holding XfHEE
company - 660
Commissions paid to a BRI EEN RG]
former fellow subsidiary THEE — 276
Except for the above, details of balances BrRE#SN - BERERBEE AL 2R
with related parties are set out in note 18. ERKFE18 0
B) Compensation of key management personnel B) X EEEBEZHS

The key management of the Group comprises
all Directors, details of their remuneration
are disclosed in note 10. The remuneration
of Directors is determined by the

FEE-ITREEERERRE
E HMSHBRMEI10KE -
ExcrHMemFMESERTE
ARBRETEHEBEEE -

Remuneration Committee having regard to

the performance of individuals and market

trends.
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|
SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION

S 85 2 R 4l

A summary of the results and of the assets and
liabilities of the Group for the five financial years ended

AEBEE

EEEXRF+ZA=1T—HL
TEVBREECEXEREEREHEBREN

31st December, 2006, as extracted from the audited T @' ZEZEERDHBEELEXESTER
consolidated financial statements, is as set out below. e
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
—EEAE -EZTIHF —ZETNE —EBE=F —BE_F
RESULTS HK$'000 HK$000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$000
E FET FET FET FET FET
Revenue Iy 3= 61,516 73,559 189,682 74,390 90,476
Profit (loss) for the year ADERR
attributable to equity & ER (BE)
holders of the Company 11,271 1,235 8,285 5,013 (16,333)
HK cents HK cents HK cents HK cents HK cents
Al Bl B B Bl
Earnings (loss) per share BREF (FB) 5.0 0.5 3.7 2.2 (7.3)
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EEREHE FET FET FET FET FET
Total assets EEHE 232,758 221,444 220,719 212,595 207,707
Total liabilities EEBE (877) (834) (1,344) (1,505) (1,630)
Net assets EEFHE 231,881 220,610 219,375 211,090 206,077
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